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The Civil Service Employees Association, Inc.

WESTCHESTER LOCAL 860 ¢ 595 West Hartsdale Avenue, White Plains, NY 10607-1839
Phone: (914) 428-6452 + Fax: (914) 428-9744

TO: CSEA Local 860 Executive Board Members / Unit Presidents
FROM: Kimberly Giuliani, Local 860 Scholarship Committee Chairperson
DATE: February 4, 2019

RE: Westchester Local 860 Scholarships for 2019

The CSEA Westchester Local 860 Scholarship Committee is pleased to announce
THIRTEEN Scholarships to be awarded in 2019 totaling $16,000.00:

TEN (10) Scholarships in the amount of $1,000 each
and

THREE (3) Scholarships in the amount of $2,000 each
The Grace Ann Aloisi, Anthony Lotto, and Carol Ann Zavarella-Vasta Scholarships

The child of any active CSEA Union Member in good standing in a CSEA Unit within
Westchester Local 860*%, who is a Graduating High School Senior this year, and
plans to further their education in the Fall of 2019 at a College, University or Trade
School, is eligible to apply.

Applications are available by calling the Local 860 office at (914) 428-6452.

DEADLINE FOR FILING APPLICATIONS: MARCH 22, 2019**

*Please note that only dependents of current dues-paying CSEA Members are eligible to apply.

**Applications POSTMARKED on or before MARCH 22, 2019, or DELIVERED by 5:00 PM on this date to
CSEA Local 860, 595 West Hartsdale Avenue, White Plains, NY, 10607-1839 will be accepted.

Please make this information available to your Unit Members.

DUPLICATE AND POST THE ATTACHED FLYER IN ALL WORKSITES!
Contact Local 860 if you need printed copies
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